From: Pamela Santos

To: Magdalena Regnault
Subject: FW: Pre-application meeting with MfE
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:27:33 AM
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Nga mihi | Kind regards,

PAMELA SANTOS B&A Logo
Senior Associate

2]

barker.co.nz |H|

From: Listed Projects < G-

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 9:14 am

To: Pamela santos - - = Proie<ts
ce:Rachel Morgan

Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE
Morena Pamela,

Thank you for your email requesting to meet to discuss your Fast-track application.

Our Communications team are currently working on guidance that will be available on the 7th
of February 2025.

If after reading through the guidance you still require a meeting, please contact us via email
and include the questions/ queries you would like addressed.

Please keep an eye on this page for updates - East-frack approvals proposed process



Ministry for the Environment.

Thank you again for your patience while we get ready to stand up the new Fast-t rack
Approvals process.

Nga mihi,

Many thanks,
MfE Listed Projects Team

Ministry for the Environment | Manatu Mo Te Taiao

&

Ministry for the

Environment (£ ® © O

Manata Mo Te Taiao

- A flourishing environment
i for every generation.

y¥ He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.

From: PamelaSantos -

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 9:39 am

To: Lsted Projects SN -
ce:Rachel Morgan

Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi there

Just sending a follow up email again, we are keen to lock in meetings to discuss the following listed



projects:
¢ Kings Quarry Expansion—Stages 2 and 3;
e Drury Metropolitan Centre—Consolidated Stages 1 and 2; and
e Milldale—Stages 4C and 10 to 13

Look forward to hearing from someone in your team soon.

Thanks!

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

PAMELA SANTOS B&A Logo
Senior Associate

barker.co.nz &

From: Pamela Santos
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 7:37 am

To: Listed Projects { -

Cc: Rachel Morgan
Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE

Morning

Just following up on this email again, keen to get the consultation underway with MfE prior to our
planned lodgement shortly after 7 Feb.

Thanks!

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

PAMELA SANTOS B&A Logo
Senior Associate

barker.co.nz ||E|




From: Pamela Santos
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 9:04 am

To: isted Projcts

Cc: Rachel Morgan
Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE

Hi there

Just following up on this again, we are keen to get underway with the pre-lodgement consultation
requirements under the Act for a number of substantive applications we are looking towards lodging
shortly after 7 Feb. Can you please let us know when MfE would be available for a pre-application
meeting?

Thanks!

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

PAMELA SANTOS B&A Logo
Senior Associate

barker.co.nz ||HE|

From: Listed Projects < G-

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 10:46 am

To: Pamela Santos N - - 5o I
ce: Lised Projects

Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE
Morena Pamela,

Thank you for your email requesting to meet to discuss your Fast Track application.



As you will be aware the Fast Track Approvals Bill is due to be enacted this week.

Our team is currently working at pace to develop necessary systems and processes, and to
produce guidance and application material, in order that we are in a position to receive
applications once the Fast Track Approvals Bill is enacted and applications are able to be
lodged.

We will be able to meet with prospective applicants after enactment of the Bill, and
finalisation of our guidance material. We anticipate this will be early in the new year and will

make contact with you then.

Please keep an eye on this page for updates - Fast-track approvals proposed process
Ministry for the Environment.

Thank you again for your patience while we get ready to stand up the new Fast Track
Approvals process.

Nga mihi,

Many thanks,

MfE Listed Projects Team

Ministry for the Environment | Manati Mo Te Taiao

A flourishing environment

for every generation.
He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.

From: Pomela Santos <>



Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 8:05 am

To: Roy Sater
ce: Listed Projcts S

Subject: RE: Pre-application meeting with MfE

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Ray
| received an out of office from Stephanie, are you able to assist with the below please?
Thanks!

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

PAMELA SANTOS B&A Logo
Senior Associate

barker.co.nz

From: Pamela Santos
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 8:03 am

To: I
Ce: Lised Projects

Subject: Pre-application meeting with MfE

Hi Stephanie

We have a number of listed projects we are lodging towards the end of February. Now that the bill
has passed its third reading, is it possible to lock in pre-application meetings first thing in the new
year?

Look forward to hearing from you.

Nga mihi | Kind regards,




PAMELA SANTOS
Senior Associate

PO Box 1986,

Shortland Street, Auckland 1140
Level 4, Old South British Building,
3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland
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